October 3, 2023

The above ground pool installed at 10 Ryan Road, Lynnfield,
Massachusetts, was built in compliance with the Zoning permit
variance application and plans approved by the Board in terms of
the location and distances from all boundaries, and with
faithful adherence to the conditions of the approval.

If we can be of any other assistance please let me know. I can
be reached at 978-887-2424.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Peter de Bernardo
Gibraltar Pools
Topsfield MA

Gibraltar Pools & Spas
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